Fitzgerald, Michael

E—————
From: Fletcher, Dylan (OMH) <Dylan.Fletcher@omh.ny.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:48 AM
To: Fitzgerald, Michael
Cc: Sullivan, Stephen (OMH); Hoffman, Cindy G.; Cohen, Jessica (OMH); Yadav, Sarika
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL RE: Jail Diversion Grant Funding and Unpaid State Aid Balance

Caution: This email originated from outside of Albany County. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If this email appears suspicious, please
submit it using the Phish Alert Button in Outlook.

External sender <dylan.fletcher@ombh.ny.gov>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

We have allocated and reissued today all except for the peer funding, | am allocating the peer funding today.

Best,

Dylan Fletcher

Behavioral Health Fiscal Analyst Il

Office of Mental Health

44 Holland Ave.

Albany, NY 12229

518-474-3117 dylan fletcher@omh.ny.gov
www.omh.ny.gov

Pronouns: He, Him, His

From: Fitzgerald, Michael <Michael.Fitzgerald@albanycountyny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 1:32 PM

To: Fletcher, Dylan (OMH) <Dylan.Fletcher@ombh.ny.gov>

Cc: Sullivan, Stephen (OMH) <Stephen.Sullivan@ombh.ny.gov>; cindy.hoffman@albanycountyny.gov; Cohen, Jessica
(OMH) <Jessica.Cohen@ombh.ny.gov>; Yadav, Sarika <Sarika.Yadav@albanycountyny.gov>

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL RE: Jail Diversion Grant Funding and Unpaid State Aid Balance

Importance: High

ATTENTION: This email eame from an external source. Do not open attachments or cllck on finks from unkiown senders of

unexpected emails.

Good Afterncon Dylan,
| hope you're doing well.

I’'m following up to ask about the status of the funds and to confirm whether there will be an extension of the deadline.



| appreciate your assistance and look forward to your update.

Thank you,

Michael Fitzgerald, M.B.A.

Associate Director of Fiscal Operations
Albany County Department of Mental Health
175 Green Street

Alpany, NY 12202

tel 518.447.2025

fax 518.447.4577
Michael.Fitzgerald{@albanycountyny.gov
www.AlbanyCountyNY.gov

ALBANY COUNTY

taout our mental health

W et adians mental S

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the sender, including individually identifiable health information subject to the privacy and
security provisions of HIPAA. This information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attomey-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to
the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination,
distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error,
please notify the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.

From: Yadav, Sarika <Sarika.Yadav@albanycountyny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 9:19 AM

To: Fletcher, Dylan (OMH) <Dylan.Fletcher@omh.ny.gov>; Cohen, Jessica (OMH) <Jessica.Cohen@ombh.ny.gov>
Cc: Sullivan, Stephen (OMH) <Stephen.Sullivan@omh.ny.gov>; Hoffman, Cindy G.
<Cindy.Hoffman@albanycountyny.gov>; Fitzgerald, Michael <Michael.Fitzgerald@albanycountyny.gov>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL RE: Jail Diversion Grant Funding and Unpaid State Aid Balance

Importance: High

Hi Dylan, and Jessica,
Happy Thursday!

Just checking in to see if there are any updates on the fund disbursement. With the September deadline approaching
and the funds not yet received, it will be very challenging to spend the amounts within that timeframe—particularly
given county procurement processes, especially for items like computer equipment.

To ensure we can use the funds effectively, we would like to propose extending the timeline through the end of
December for the following:

« Mobile Crisis: $19,873.62
s Jail Diversion: $15,914.78
# Peer Capacity: $5,330.00
s« Total: $41,118.40



